Dawson (development), Barry

From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk

Sent: 18 Movember 2013 14:08

To: Planning

Subject: Informative Only Planning Application - 20127242F

Fellow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Orange

Categories: Orange Category

London Borough of Camden our DTS Ref:
69514

Camden Town Hall Your Ref:
2013/7242 /P

Argyle Street
Euston Road
London

WC1H BEQ

18 November 2013
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: ATHLONE HOUSE, HAMPSTEAD LANE, LONDON, NE 4RU

WASTE COMMENT

Surface Water Drainage — With regard to surface water drainage it iz the
responsibility of = developer to make proper provicion for drainage to ground, water
©ourses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is recommended that the
applicent should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into the
receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to
connect to a conbined public sewer, the site drainsge should be separate and combined
at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the
removal of groundwater. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer,
pricr approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be reguired. They can be
contacted on 0845 850 2777. Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge from
the site shall not be detrimental to the existing sewerage systewm.

Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure capacity, we
would not have any cbjection to the above planning application.

Thawes Water recquests that the Applicant should incorporate within their proposal,
protection to the property hy installing for example, = non-return valve or other
suitsble device to avoid the risk of backflow at a later date, on the assumption that
the sewerage network may surcharge to ground level during storm conditions.

Where a developer proposes to discharge groundwater into a public sewer, a groundwater
discharge permit will be required. Groundwater discharges typically result from
construction site dewatering, deep excavations, basement infiltration, horehole
installation, testing and site remediation. Groundwater permit engquiries should be
directed ko Thawes Water’s Risk Management Team by telephoning 020 8507 4850 or by
emailing wwqriskmanagement@thameswater.co.wk. Application forms should be completed on
line wia www.thameswater.co.uk/wastewaterquality. Any discharge wade without a permit
is deemed illegal and may result in prosecution under the provisions of the Water
Industry Act 15991.

Swinwing Pools - Where the proposal ineludes a swimming pool Thawes Water regquests
that the following conditions are adhered to with regard to the emptying of swimming
pools into a public sewer to prevent the risk of flooding or surcharging: - 1.The pool
to be emptied overnight and in dry periods. Z.The discharge rate is controlled such
that it does not exceed a flow rate of 5 litres/ second into the public sewer network.

WATER COMMENT
on the bhasis of inforwation provided, Thawes Waker would advise that with regard to
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water infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the above planning
application.

Zny property involving a swinming pool with a volume excesding 10 cubic metres of
water will need metering.The Applicant should contact Thames water on 0845 0200 800.

Tours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,

Thames Water,

Maple Lodge STH,

Denham Way,

Riclkmansworth,

WD3 950

Tel:020 3577 9908

Email: deveon.tesw@thameswater .co.uk

This is an autowated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to
this email, send to
devcon. tean@thameswater . co. uk

pid you know you can manage your account online? Pay a bill, set up a Direct Debit,
change your details or even register a change of address at the click of a button, 24
hours a day. ¥ou can also view your Thamwes Water bill online. Sign up for paperless
billing today, wisit http:/ /i, thaweswater.co.uk

Thawes Water Limited (company number 2366623 and Thawes Water Utilities Limited
[company number 2366661} are companies registered in England and Wales each with their
registered office at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 BDB. This
email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Thawes Water Liwited or its subsidiaries. If you are
not the intended recipient of this email you may not copy, use, forward or diselose
its contents to any other person; please notify our Computer Service Desk on +44 (0)
203 577 8888 and destroy and delete the message and any attachments from your system.

We provide the essential service that's at the heart of daily life, health and
enjoyment .



